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19% May 2021
REQUEST UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (SCOTLAND) ACT 2002 (FOISA)

Thank you for your request dated 21 April 2021 under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002
(FOISA).

Your request

You asked the following:

1. How many days has Turnaround Director Mr Tim Hair been contracted to Ferguson Marine to date?

2. On how many of those days has Mr Hair conducted his promised turnaround from the Newark
Works in Port Glasgow?

3. On how many additional days has Mr Hair been engaged on Ferguson business elsewhere in
Scotland?

Response to your request

Please find our response to your request for information:

1. As at 30" April 2021, Mr Hair will have been contracted to Ferguson Marine for 412 working days.
He was appointed on 14 August 2019, contracted to Macrocom (1067) Limited before the company
being renamed as Ferguson Marine (Port Glasgow) Ltd in December 2019.
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2. The table below provides information on where Mr Hair has been based for these 412 days.

Newark Works, Port Glasgow 330
Working from home due to lockdown and travel restrictions 615
imposed by the global Covid-19 pandemic

Offsite engaged on business elsewhere in Scotland 9
Offsite engaged on business overseas 5
Working from home 35
Offsite engaged on business elsewhere in the UK 3
TOTAL 412

Your right to request a review

If you are unhappy with this response to your FOI request, you may ask us to carry out an internal review of
the response, by writing to:

FOI Officer

Ferguson Marine (Port Glasgow) Ltd
Newark Works

Castle Road

Port Glasgow

PA14 5NG
foi@fergusonmarine.com

Your review request will be forwarded to the appropriate reviewer. You should explain why you are
dissatisfied with this response, and should be made within 40 working days from the date when you received
this letter. We will complete the review and tell you the result, within 20 working days from the date when

we receive your review request.

If you are not satisfied with the result of the review, you then have the right to appeal to the Scottish
Information Commissioner. More detailed information on your rights is available on the Commissioner’s
website at: www.itspublicknowledge.info.

Yours sincerely,

Victoria Law
FOI Officer





